



August 12, 2026

To the Commission & Town of Salisbury Land Use Office:

Thank you for your continued time and support of the efforts of the Lime Rock Citizens Council and Lime Rock Park to refine and amend the Stipulated Judgement that defines the uses of Lime Rock Park. We believe the changes we have agreed upon to the Amended Stipulated Judgement better reflect the current interests of both the community and Lime Rock Park.

Based on discussions that have taken place at the 3 public hearings on our application to amend the Town Planning and Zoning regulations to comply with the court approved, negotiated revisions to the Stipulation Agreement, Lime Rock Park II agrees with all of the revisions suggested by Attorney Andres in his submission to the Commission on July 20, 2026 with one additional revision.

Drifting activity has become an important topic in the Commission's consideration of the application as it was with the Lime Rock Citizens Council. As such, Lime Rock Park II has agreed to restrict all drifting activity at the track to two demonstrations per year as provided in the court approved stipulation agreement. Based on the public hearing discussions, the Commission's concern centers on the possible health and environmental impact of drifting activity. Lime Rock Park II proposes the following language to Section 221.1 (8) to address those concerns:

*Stand-alone "Drifting" events are prohibited. Under the following conditions, drifting demonstrations are permitted: such demonstrations will be held only on scheduled unmuffled days and no more than once per year on two consecutive days; there will be no more than three demonstration sessions on each day of not more than 15 minutes each; at no time will there be more than 10 cars on track participating in the demonstration. Lime Rock Park will not permit or conduct any activities on its property that will generate excessive amounts of smoke. In addition, Lime Rock Park will agree to install and maintain a minimum of 3 air quality monitors on its property and will comply with all applicable Federal and State health and environmental regulations.*

We also acknowledge that there is an open issue with regard to signage at our event and we commit to working with Planning and Zoning Staff, the police department, and our neighbors to both comply with current regulations and provide adequate traffic and safety controls for the community.

Sincerely,

Dicky Riegel, President & CEO  
Bill Rueckert, General Partner